



# Peters Township Quarterback Club Minutes May 4th, 2023 High School LGI room 313

## **2023 Board Members:**

Karen Lingis-President  
Megan Rost-Vice President  
Casey Watson-Treasurer  
Katie Doran-Communications Director  
Katie Donovan-Recording Secretary

## **Call to Order:** Karen Lingis

## **April 2023 Minutes Approval:** Katie Donovan

Motion to Approve – Tami Tornatore , second by Jamie Sadowski

## **President’s Report:** Karen Lingis

\*Online Membership LIVE

- Registration
- Parking Pass
- TD Club

\*\*Volunteer sign-ups coming soon! – Shooting for mid-May

## **Treasurer’s Report:** Casey Watson

\*Income and Expense Report April beg. \$34,312 --- ending \$33,189

\*Quarterback Club Membership opens May 1 – payment options

\* Additional player selected for PSFCA East-West game

- Motion to approve budget increase of \$100 – Mike Dilucia, second Steve

Aspinall

\*Credit Card cash back

- Motion to add additional line item of “misc” under income +\$689

- Approved by Jamie Sadowski, second by Tami Tornatore

## **Head Coach Report:** Coach Plack

\***May Schedule: "On Field Work"**

-Meetings, Lift, Individual/Group Work

-Helmets should be provided next week and players responsible for them in locker room.

-These will then be worn at every practice and competition.

\***Discount Card Blitz Fundraiser**

- Cards will be given to players the week of May 8 for Pre-Sale.
- Wed 5/10: Pre-Season Dinner with Seniors (season expectations & draft Blitz teams)
- Sat 5/13 9:00 am at High School to begin Blitz
- We usually go until 12:30-1:00pm and pizza will be provided.

**\*Bubble Takedown Fundraiser/Community Volunteer Activity**

- Players arrive at 8:00am
- Please bring gloves and dress warm!
- In the past, this has taken between 3-5 hours.

**\*List of 7 on 7 Passing and Lineman Challenge Opportunities**

- May 25 at Peters Township
- June 19 at Peters Township
- June 29 at North Allegheny
- July 6 at Peters Township
- July 13 at Peters Township
- July 14 at Pine Richland (Lineman Challenge)

- \*Roman Costanza selected to PSFCA East-West Game
- booster club to sponsor his Program Ad.

**Vice President's Report:** Megan Rost

- \*Spirit Wear & Player Store Update
- \*Player T-shirts will be available this year after #'s are assigned and will be due by Sept. 4 -- \$20 per shirt
- \*Upcoming Fundraisers
  - Rita's Italian Ice 5/17
  - Chipotle 6/7
- \*Concession Stand signage

**Communications Report :** Katie Doran

- \*Look for blasts on Membership/volunteering/etc. to sign-up
- \*Sponsorship info coming soon

**Secretary's Report:** Katie Donovan

- \*Parking passes will be available for purchase on website and handed out at Kickoff
- \*Yard signs – QBC members only; have we sold these in the past?

**New Items for Discussion:**

- \*Media guide: Sponsorship/program ads – Kerry Mindach
- \*New Sled for Lineman update – going thru school budget
- \*\*New a Social Media person
- \*\*Coach looking for signage for the weight room – Jim Kubina has a contact

**Action Plans for next meeting:**

**Next PT QB Club Meeting: Thursday, June 1<sup>st</sup> 2023...Location-LGI 313**

**Motion to adjourn**